Official DOD telephones are subject to monitoring for communications security purposes at all times.

2010



1325 South Carolina Road Eastover, South Carolina 29044



DSN Num	bers	Commercial Numl	oers
Operator Assistance	e 583-8301	Operator Assistance 803	3-647-8000
Direct Dial	583-8XXX	Direct Dialing 803	-647-8XXX
Recruiting Office	583-8850	Recruiting Office 803	-647-8850
Shaw AFB	965-1110	Employer & Family S	apport:
Charleston AFB	673-1110	1-866-503-9161	
	Emergen	cy Numbers	
Security Forces	8284	Emergency Hotline	8911
Base Operations	8231	Employer & Family Support	8965
Chaplain Office	8265	Fire Reporting	8217
Civil Engineers	8292	Medical Emergency	8911
Clinic	8295	Safety	8218
	Command Post	8238/8239	





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section A General Information.

- 1. Uses of the Installation Telephone System.
- 2. Making DSN Calls.
- 3. Report Nuisance and Threat Calls.
- 4. Request for Service and Equipment.
- 5. MINIMIZE.
- 6. Who Provides Telephone Services.
 - a. Directory Updates.
 - b. Repair Service.
- 7. Common-User Facsimiles

Section B Organizational Listing.

Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard

- 169 Fighter Wing
- 169 Operations Group
- 157 Fighter Squadron
- 169 Operations Support Flight
- 169 Mission Support Group
- 169 Mission Support Flight
- 169 Functional Services Squadron
- 169 Communications Flight
- 169 Security Forces Squadron
- 169 Civil Engineer Squadron
- 169 Services Flight
- 169 Logistics Readiness Squadron
- 169 Maintenance Group
- 169 Maintenance Squadron
- 169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron
- 169 Maintenance Operations Flight
- 169 Medical Group
- 245 Air Traffic Control Squadron
- **Army Aviation**
- Army CSMS
- Credit Union
- **TAG**
- Miscellaneous
- SCARNG Medical Detachment
- Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon

Section C Alphabetical Organizational Listings.

Section D Personnel Listings.

McEntire ANGS Map & Key

Outside Back Cover

1. Frequently called telephone numbers for service activities.

All personnel data is retrieved from the 169 MSF-Customer Service Office ext. 8205.

Section A General Information

1. Uses of the Installation Telephone System: Military telephones are authorized

FOR GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL CALLS ONLY and must be restricted to calls essential to the accomplishment of our mission. Unofficial and personal calls should be placed using pay stations located at convenient places. Each person having a telephone on his/her desk is responsible for insuring strict observance of this restriction.

<u>Dialing Instructions:</u>

a. McEntire ANG Station
b. Local Area
c. DSN
dial the four-digit extension number.
dial 99, then the desired number.
dial 94, then the desired DSN number.

d. Long Distance dial 98, an identification number (PIN) is required to place long distance

commercial toll calls via Federal Telecommunications System (FTS) -

2000, on McEntire ANG Station.

e. Overseas DSN/Overseas dial 94, then the country code and desired number.

AUDIX voice mail

Accessing

Dialing 8634 from an on-base telephone, 583-8634 when using DSN, and 647-8634 from an off-base telephone, to accesses voice mail.

To Retrieve Voice Mail enter your voice mailbox extension and access code (password).

Requesting Voice Mail Service

Submit AF Form 3215 to 169CF/SCX, Plans & Implementation. Once the service is established you will be notified of your temporary password.

Audix Instructions

Go to "IM TOOLBOX" on the Information Management Intranet Web page.

Special Dialing Features for Standard Handsets:

a. Call forwarding:

Allows all calls to an extension number to be forwarded to a selected extension.

TO ACTIVATE: *2 & 4 digit extension

TO DEACTIVATE: #2

To forward calls to AUDIX:

TO ACTIVATE: *3
TO DEACTIVATE: #3

b. Automatic call back:

Allows internal users who placed a call to a busy or unanswered internal telephone to be called back automatically when the telephone is not busy by flashing the switch-hook and then dialing the Automatic Callback access code.

TO ACTIVATE: *5
TO DEACTIVATE: #5

c. Call pick-up access code: When a member of a call pickup group is away and received an incoming call, any member of the call pickup group can answer the call.

TO PICKUP: *7

d. Answering call waiting: The called party hears one burst of tone when a call from another telephone user is waiting, two quick bursts of tone when an attendant-handled or an outside call is waiting, three quick bursts of tone when a priority call is waiting. The called party hangs up on the current call and immediately receives ringing from the waiting call. The calling party can be put on "soft" hold by flashing the switch hook and dialing the answer hold-un-hold feature access code to answer the waiting call. Hanging the phone up will ring back the party on hold.

ANSWER HOLD-UNHOLD ACCESS CODE: *4

Deprogram Forwarding Function: If your call is auto forwarded to Audix, after one ring it automatically goes to Audix, pick up your telephone, wait for a dial tone, and press #3.

2. Making DSN Calls.

The Defense Switched Network (DSN) is the basic general-purpose switched-circuit voice network with the Defense Communications System. Use is authorized only for the most essential elements of the command that require long distance telephone communications in the support of command operations, intelligence, logistics, and administration. Use must be for official communications only. Calls will be restricted to only those calls, which are necessary and require a timeliness that other means do not afford. **DSN will not be authorized for PERSONAL OR UNOFFICIAL CALLS.**

The DSN Telephone Directory can be found at the following web links:

Intranet: https://scmcen05.scmcen.ang.af.mil/IntranetWelcome.asp (Hot Link)

Internet: http://dsnbbs.ncr.disa.mil/telephone.htm

CONUS DSN Dial **94**, then the desired DSN number.

OCONUS DSN Dial **94**, then the country code and desired number.

3. Reporting Nuisance and Threat Calls.

It is unlawful for any person to make a telephone call during which obscene, lewd, or immoral language is used with the intent to offend. Federal law further prohibits interstate telephone calls, which are obscene, lewd, lascivious, filthy or indecent, or where the intent, with or without actual conversation, is to annoy, abuse, threaten or harass any persons. It is also unlawful to knowingly allow anyone to use a telephone under his control for the above purposes. Any nuisance or bomb threat calls should be immediately reported to Security Forces at 8284.

4. Request for Service and Equipment.

Requests for installation, reclassification or removal of telephones or equipment must be submitted on AF Form 3215 to Plans and Programs, 169 CF/SCX. An individual who thoroughly understands the request should be the requesting official and the Unit Commander or Staff Officer must sign as the authorizing official to insure appropriate unit/staff concurrence and control. The AF Form 3215 requesting new Class "A" Service must include a statement justifying the use of the class of service requested.

- 1. <u>Classification of Telephone</u>: Official/Unofficial classes of telephone service are:
- a. **CLASS "A"**: (Official) Telephone lines accessing central offices, toll trunks, government telephone systems and services, and DSN.
- b. **CLASS "B"**: **(Unofficial)** When obtained from the government, the subscriber pays all charges according to Title 10 U.S.C. Section 2481, Utilities and Services: Sale, Expansion and Extension of Systems and Facilities. The Air Force reserves the right to enter premises where it provides such telephones to inspect, repair, or remove equipment.
- c. **CLASS** "C": (Official) Telephone lines for transacting official Government business on Air Force installations. It does not provide direct-dial access to off-base trunk lines (toll trunks, DSN.)
- d. CLASS "D": (Official) Restrict use of these lines to special services such as fire, sentry, and crash alarms.

5. MINIMIZE.

Minimize is a condition imposed by Commanders to control and reduce electrical communications, both messages and telephonic traffic during exercises or periods of emergency. During such periods, vital and relevant message traffic must not be delayed; therefore, other traffic must be drastically reduced. The control of electrical messages and accounting of telephone calls during minimize is the responsibility of the originator.

6. Who Provides Telephone Services.

- a. Directory Updates:
- → All personnel data in (Section D) is retrieved from the 169 MSF-Customer Service Office ext. 8205.
- → All Organizational Data (Sections A & B) is updated by contacting the 169CF/SCBI office at ext. 8765.

b. Repair Service.

→ For trouble with base communication systems such as telephones, PA systems, computers, circuits or radios, call the Help Desk at ext. 8622

7. Common-User Facsimile Fax Machines

Civil Engineer	8435
169 th Fighter Wing (HQ Bldg.252)	8225
Base Contracting	8487
Maintenance Group	8494
Operations (Flight Services Section)	8641
Munitions	8583
Maintenance Squadron. (MXS)	8584
Aircraft Maintenance Squadron. (AMXS)	8945
Communications Flight	8006
Aircrew Scheduling	8229
Logistics Planning	8630
Logistics Readiness Squadron (LRS)	8642
HRO	806-1561
	806-1561 806-4350
HRO	
HRO TAG-AO	806-4350
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group	806-4350 8612
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO)	806-4350 8612 8596
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO) Finance/Pay/Travel/Accounting	806-4350 8612 8596 8637
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO) Finance/Pay/Travel/Accounting Security Forces Squadron	806-4350 8612 8596 8637 8646
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO) Finance/Pay/Travel/Accounting Security Forces Squadron 245 th ATCS	806-4350 8612 8596 8637 8646 8589
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO) Finance/Pay/Travel/Accounting Security Forces Squadron 245 th ATCS Air Traffic Control Tower	806-4350 8612 8596 8637 8646 8589 8635
HRO TAG-AO Medical Group Recruiting (RSO) Finance/Pay/Travel/Accounting Security Forces Squadron 245 th ATCS Air Traffic Control Tower 169 th Services Flight	806-4350 8612 8596 8637 8646 8589 8635

B.	0	rgai	niza	tional	Li	isting
D .		1841				Bulle

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Headquarters, South Caroli	na Air National Guard			
	Conference Room	8225		38
	Director of Operations	8782		38
	Hq SCANG	8224	8889	38
	Human Resource Manager (UTAs)	8224		38
	Orderly Room (UTAs)	8224		38
	Recruiting	8414		5
	State Air Surgeon	8910		38
	State Command Chief (Sr Enlisted Advr)	8586		38
	State JAG	8424		38
169 Fighter Wing				
	Accounting/Finance	8219		26
	Administration	8200		1
	Air Force Advisor (169 FW)	8627		1
	Battle Staff	8278/8279		1
	Budget Analyst	8384		26
	CCZ	8810/8811		6
	CCZ Flight Planning	8813	8801	6
	Chaplain	8265		19
	Civilian Pay	8386		26
	Command Chief (Sr Enlisted Advsr)	8592		1
	Command Post	8238/8239	8449	6
	Commander	8201	8225	1
	Comptroller	8220		26
	DLR Budget Analyst	8420		26
	Executive Officer	8403/8208		34
	First Sergeant/Orderly Room	8417		1
	Flight Planning Section	8813		6
	Historian	8419		27
	Human Resource Management	8418		1
	Inspector General	8216		1

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Legal Office (Jag)	8210		44
	Military Equal Opportunity (MEO)	8322/8409		42
	Military Pay	8221		26
	Multimedia Support Center	8316		15
	Public Affairs	8208/8688		34
	Safety	8218/8418		33
	SCANG News	8688		34
	Travel Pay	8219		26
	Vice Commander	8201		1
	Video Production (SCANG)	8469		15
169 Operations Group				
	A-Flight Commander	8521		6
	Aircrew Lounge	8321		6
	C-Flight Commander	8519		6
	Commander	8235		6
	Commander C130 Ops	8497		16
	DOEA	8455	8641	6
	Information Manager	8455		6
	Ops Officer	8518		6
	Standardization & Evaluation	8233		6
157 Fighter Squadron				
	Aircrew Training	8241		6
	Aircrews	8249		6
	Assistant Operations Officer	8518		6
	Commander	8566		6
	First Sergeant	8234		6
	Flight Planning	8249		6
	Flight Records	8232/8554		6
	Flight Scheduling	8230		6
	Flight Service Section	8231	8641	6
	Life Support	8242		6
	Operations Officer	8518		6

UNIT	Office	PHONE FAX	Mail Stop
	Ops scheduling	8230	6
	Orderly Room	8455	6
	Weapons and Tactics	8806	6
	Weather	8247	6
169 Operations Support Flight			
	Air Operations Superintendent	8234	6
	Aircrew Training	8241	6
	Airfield Management	8651	6
	C130 Ops Officer	8497	16
	C-130 Scheduling	8434	6
	C-130 Stan/Eval	8568	6
	Chief Airfield Mangament	8234	6
	Commander	8627	6
	Crew Chief C130 Ops	8285	16
	Electronic Warfare	8228	6
	First Sergeant	8234	6
	Intelligence	8240	31
	Intelligence Vault/Secure Phone	8683	31
	Intelligence Weapons Officer	8694	31
	Senior Intelligence Officer	8240	31
	Special Security Officer	8797/8793	31
169 Mission Support Group			
	Administration	8411	3
	Base Contracting Office	8255/8387	10
	Commander	8202	3
	Deputy Commander	8023	3
	Family Readiness and Support	8089	28
	First Sergeant	8539	3
	Orderly Room	8411	3
169 Force Support Squadron			
	Base Education Office	8408	25
	Base Services Technician	8686/8832	12

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Base Training Office	8207/8661	8102	17
	Career Advisor/Training	8835		12
	Career Enhancement	8610		7
	Commander	8658		12
	Commander	8482		7
	Customer Service	8725		7
	Dining Room	8266		12
	Director of Personnel	8286		7
	HRO Remote, Awards and Decorations	8613		7
	Information Manager	8833		12
	Lodging	8832/8686		12
	Military Personnel Flight	8205		7
	MWR Officer	8834		12
	Orderly Room	8833		12
	Personnel Employment	8485	8588	7
	Personnel Relocation	8209		7
	Personnel Superintendent	8223		7
	Personnel System Manager	8206		7
	Recruiting	8414/8329		5
	Retention Office Manager	8211		25
	Superintendent	8547		12
	Training NCO	8835		12
169 Communications Flight				
	Base Operator	8300		22
	Chief Information Systems	8245		22
	Chief of Maintenance	8597		22
	Commander	8410		22
	Computer Maintenance	8660	8989	22
	Comsec	8444		22
	Ground Radio Maintenance	8246		22
	Help Desk	8622		22
	Information Assurance	8691		22

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Information Management	8765/8784		22
	Mail Room	8213		22
	Maintenance Branch	8597		22
	Mapper Coordinator	8765		22
	Mobility	8734		22
	Network Administration	8244/8678		22
	Network Manager	8639		22
	Plans & Programs	8734		22
	Publications Distribution Office (PDO)	8765		22
	Requirements Processing	8898		22
	SIPRNETAdministrator	8264		22
	Telecommunications Center	8508		22
	Telephone Maintenance	8472/8446		22
	Training	8356		22
169 Security Forces Squadron				
	Armory	8284		21
	Chief	8500		21
	Combat Arms	8369		21
	Commander	8288		21
	Desk	8284		21
	Emergency Reporting	8911/8222		21
	Firing Range	8548		21
	Gates, Main & Church	8370		21
	Mobility Control Center	8645		21
	Pass & Registration	8388		21
	Security Police Desk - CSC	8284		21
	Superintendent	8500		21
	Training	8706		21
169 Civil Engineer Squadron				
	Administration	8291	8435	8
	Base Civil Engineer	8606		8
	Commander	8606		8

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Deputy Base Civil Engineer	8647		8
	Dining Area	8389		8
	Drafting	8503		8
	Facility Manager	8502		8
	Fire Chief	8392		36
	Fire Chief Assistant	8391		36
	Fire Dept Administration	8287	8490	36
	Fire Dept Training	8390		36
	Fire Reporting	8217/8911		36
	Fire Truck Bays	8393		36
	First Sergeant	8862		8
	Force Management	8292		8
	Maintenance Superintendent (Civ)	8397		8
	Material Control	8293	8737	8
	Production (Work) Control	8292		8
	Readiness and Emergency Management	8355/8515		24
	Training	8289		8
	Waste Water Treatment	8609		8
69 Force Support Squadron				
	Base Education Office	8408		25
	Base Services Technician	8686/8832		12
	Base Training Office	8207/8661	8102	17
	Career Advisor/Training	8835		12
	Career Enhancement	8610		7
	Commander	8658		12
	Commander	8482		7
	Customer Service	8725		7
	Dining Room	8266		12
	Director of Personnel	8286		7
	HRO Remote, Awards and Decorations	8613		7
	Information Manager	8833		12
	Lodging	8832/8686		12

U NIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Military Personnel Flight	8205		7
	MWR Officer	8834		12
	Orderly Room	8833		12
	Personnel Employment	8485	8588	7
	Personnel Relocation	8209		7
	Personnel Superintendent	8223		7
	Personnel System Manager	8206		7
	Recruiting	8414/8329		5
	Retention Office Manager	8211		25
	Superintendent	8547		12
	Training NCO	8835		12
69 Logistics Readiness Squadron				
1	Bench Stock	8311		4
	Cmd/Info Management	8617		4
	Commander	8250		4
	Computer Operations	8254		4
	Contingency Planning & Training	8327/8281		23
	Document Control	8383		4
	Equipment Management	8256		4
	First Sergeant	8616		4
	Funds	8359		4
	HAZMART	8788	8790	4
	Individual Equipment	8267		4
	Mission Support (MICAP)	8452		4
	Mobility Bags	8294		4
	Mobility Readiness Spares Package	8581		4
	POL	8258/8549		4
	Procedures	8297		4
	Repair Cycle	8357		4
	Stock Control	8358		4
	Supply Manager	8251		4
	Traffic Management	8528		4

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Training	8269		4
	Vehicle Operations	8352		4
	Warehouse Operations	8257		4
169 Maintenance Group				
	Administration	8360	8494	2
	Commander	8203		2
	Quality Service Superintendant	8615		2
	Quality Services	8304/8299/87	8480	2
	Training	8306		2
	Weapons Manager	8405		2
	Weapons Standardization Load Crew	8716		2
	Weapons Standardization Supervisor	8405		2
169 Maintenance Squadron				
-	Accessories Element	8538		13
	Administration	8670	8584	13
	Aerospace Ground Equip (AGE)	8320		13
	Airborne Video	8633		13
	Aircraft Structural Maintenance	8282		13
	Avionics (AIS)	8633		13
	Avionics Element	8338		13
	CAS-B	8495		13
	Commander	8342		13
	Component Repair Flight	8307		13
	Egress	8309		13
	Electro-Enviro	8310/8375		13
	Electronic Warfare (Pods)	8532/8533		13
	Equipment Maintenance Flight	8330		13
	Fax	8596		13
	First Sergeant	8337		13
	Fuel Systems	8315/8498		13
	Hush House	8361		13
	Lockheed Martin TAS	8382		13

U NIT	Office	PHONE FAX	Mail Stop
	Metals Technology	8282/8398	13
	Missile Maintenance	8546	13
	Munitions	8421	13
	Munitions Control	8332	13
	Munitions Element	8421/8332/84	13
	Munitions Storage Supervisor	8421	13
	NDI Laboratory	8283	13
	Nondestructive Testing	8283	13
	Phase Dock	8845	13
	Pneudraulics	8312	13
	POD Shop	8532	13
	Pratt & Whitney Tech Rep	8572	13
	Precision Measurement (PMEL)	8380/8690	13
	Propulsion Element	8348/8349	13
	Propulsion Element	8602/8385	13
	Repair & Reclamation	8376	13
	Survival Equipment	8243	13
69 Aircraft Maintenance Squ	adron		
	A - Flight	8308	14
	Administration	8524 8945	14
	Aircraft Element	8527	14
	Avionics	8335	14
	B - Flight	8750	14
	Commander	8317	14
	First Sergeant	8333	14
	Flightline	8319	14
	Inspection Element	8313	14
	Inspection Section Supervisor	8845	14
	Line Shack	8319	14
	Orderly Room	8524	14
	Specialist Element	8335	14
	Superintendent	8456	14

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Support Element	8319		14
	Weapons Element	8525/8715/8	3	14
169 Maintenance Operations Fli	ight			
	Administration	8360	8494	2
	Commander	8640		2
	Engine Management	8367/8423		2
	Logistics Plans/Programs	8318/8407		2
	Logistics Support Flight Superintendent	8456		2
	Logistics Training	8598		2
	Maintenance Analysis	8305		2
	Maintenance Operation Center	8302/8303		2
	Plans, Sched And Document	8488/8343		2
169 Medical Group				
	Administration	8295	8612	11
	Assoc Health Technician	8396		11
	Bio-Environmental	8692/8535		11
	Clinic	8296		11
	Commander	8821		11
	Dental	8827		11
	Environmental	8535/8818		11
	First Sergeant	8692		11
	Flight Medicine	8825		11
	Immunizations	8828		11
	Medical Records	8820/8295		11
	Nursing	8826		11
	Public Health	8395		11
	Senior Health Technician	8296		11
	Training	8817		11
240 Combat Communications Sq	quadron			
	Administration	8271	8273	9
	AF Advisor	8857		9
	Chief of Maintenance	8514		9

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Commander	8270		9
	Comsec Account	8262	8467	9
	Director of Operations	8513		9
	Disaster Preparedness/Safety	8364		9
	Eagle Vision	8649/8077		9
	Engineering/Systems Control	8604		9
	First Sergeant	8270		9
	Job Control	8363/8560		9
	Logistics	8448		9
	Maint Support Admin	8363		9
	Maintenance Control Officer	8559		9
	Maintenance Superintendent	8262		9
	Maintenance Support/Admin	8363/8560		9
	Material Control/Rsp Warehouse	8364		9
	Motor Vehicle Support	8457		9
	Network Admin/Management	8442		9
	Operations Superintendent	8262		9
	Orderly Room	8271		9
	Power Production/Refrigeration	8323		9
	Production Control	8441		9
	Quality Assurance	8260		9
	Readiness Center (Cfp)	8363/8441		9
	Secure Comm/Tele & Data Inst	8261		9
	STU-III	8470		9
	STU-III	8648		9
	Training Manager/Career Advisor	8274		9
	Warehouse	8402		9
	Wideband/Satcom/Ground Radio	8458/8486		9
245 Air Traffic Control Squadron				
	Administration	8432	8589	37
	Air Field System	8512/8737		37
	Air Traffic Control Tower Conference Roo	8767		37

UNIT	Office	PHONE FAX	Mail Stop
	Assistant Chief Controller	8763	37
	ATC Base Tower	8275/8276	37
	ATC Operations Officer	8272	37
	ATC Radar Chief	8471	37
	ATC Radar/GCA	8489/8877 8868	37
	ATC TERPS	8431/	37
	ATC Tower Chief	8372	37
	ATC Training Office	8526	37
	Base NAVAIDS Maintenance	8277/8422	37
	Chief Air Traffic Control Officer	8762	37
	Chief of Maintenance	8881	37
	Commander	8577	37
	Control Tower	8492/8275/82 8635	37
	First Sergeant	8325	37
	Ground Power / Refridgeration	8605	37
	Job Control	8699	37
	Logistics	8464	37
	Maintenance Supervisor	8570	37
	Orderly Room	8432	37
	Quality Assurance (QA)	8699	37
	Radar Maintenace	8345/8867	37
	Supply	8580	37
	Supply Warehouse	8980	37
	Tower Simulator Room	8073	37
	Training/Personnel	8745/8432	37
Det 2, 20 MOS	-		
	APG Flight Chief	8072	30
	Commander	8993	30
	Orderly Room	8729	30
	Superintendent	8714	30
Army Aviation	_		
	Administration	806-1810	41
	Administration	000-1010	71

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Commander	806-1811		41
	Maintenance	806-1824		41
	Maintenance Officer	806-1870		41
	Operations	806-1814		41
	Operations Officer	806-1817		41
	Safety Officer	806-1322		41
Army CSMS				
	CSMS	806-4276		41
Credit Union				
	Audio Response	8749		43
			783-2793	43
	Internet Banking	8212		43
	Loan Officer	8328		43
	Manager	8429		43
	New Accounts	8212		43
	Tellers	8413		43
TAG				
	Classification	806-4366		TAG-16
	Deputy Human Resource Officer	806-4358		TAG-16
	Employee Relations	806-4353		TAG-16
	ESSO	806-4221	806-4350	38
	HRO	806-4247	806-1561	TAG-16
	Military Personnel (AGR)	806-4370		TAG-16
	Personnel Administration (AGR)	806-4367		TAG-16
	Staffing	806-4206		TAG-16
	TAG-AO	806-4221	806-4350	TAG-38
Miscellaneous				
	Base Hot Line	8662		
	BX	8517		46
	Canteen	8326		46
	Emergency Reporting	8911/8222		
	Family Readiness & Support	8089		28

UNIT	Office	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
	Fox Den	8326		47
	Local 117	8529		45
	Lockheed-Martin Aero-Ft Worth SE Regio	8382		13
	Pratt & Whitney Tech Rep	8572	8673	13
	SIPRNET Administrator	8264	8508	22
	Star Base Office	8127		39
SCARNG Medical Detachment				
	Administration	806-2070	806-2072	29
	Operations	806-2071		29
	Supply	806-2069		29
	Training	806-1026		29
Army National Guard Deputy Stat	te Surgeon			
	Case Manager	806-2586		29
	Deputy State Surgeon	806-2271	806-2072	29
	Medical Records	806-4664		29
	MEDPROS Data Entry	806-2626		29
	VA Request	806-2622		29

C. Organizational Listing By Office

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
A - Flight	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8308		14
Accessories Element	169 Maintenance Squadron	8538		13
Accounting/Finance	169 Fighter Wing	8219		26
Administration	169 Maintenance Group	8360	8494	2
Administration	SCARNG Medical Detachment	806-2070	806-2072	29
Administration	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8291	8435	8
Administration	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8524	8945	14
Administration	169 Maintenance Squadron	8670	8584	13
Administration	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8271	8273	9
Administration	169 Mission Support Group	8411		3
Administration	169 Medical Group	8295	8612	11
Administration	Army Aviation	806-1810		41
Administration	169 Fighter Wing	8200		1
Administration	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8360	8494	2
Administration	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8432	8589	37
Aerospace Ground Equip (AGE)	169 Maintenance Squadron	8320		13
AF Advisor	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8857		9
A-Flight Commander	169 Operations Group	8521		6
Air Field System	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8512/8737		37
Air Force Advisor (169 FW)	169 Fighter Wing	8627		1
Air Operations Superintendent	169 Operations Support Flight	8234		6
Air Traffic Control Tower Conference Room	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8767		37
Airborne Video	169 Maintenance Squadron	8633		13
Aircraft Element	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8527		14
Aircraft Structural Maintenance	169 Maintenance Squadron	8282		13
Aircrew Lounge	169 Operations Group	8321		6
Aircrew Training	169 Operations Support Flight	8241		6
Aircrew Training	157 Fighter Squadron	8241		6
Aircrews	157 Fighter Squadron	8249		6
Airfield Management	169 Operations Support Flight	8651		6
APG Flight Chief	Det 2, 20 MOS	8072		30
Armory	169 Security Forces Squadron	8284		21

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Assistant Chief Controller	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8763		37
Assistant Operations Officer	157 Fighter Squadron	8518		6
Assoc Health Technician	169 Medical Group	8396		11
ATC Base Tower	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8275/8276		37
ATC Operations Officer	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8272		37
ATC Radar Chief	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8471		37
ATC Radar/GCA	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8489/8877	8868	37
ATC TERPS	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8431/		37
ATC Tower Chief	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8372		37
ATC Training Office	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8526		37
Audio Response	Credit Union	8749		43
Avionics	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8335		14
Avionics (AIS)	169 Maintenance Squadron	8633		13
Avionics Element	169 Maintenance Squadron	8338		13
B - Flight	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8750		14
Base Civil Engineer	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8606		8
Base Contracting Office	169 Mission Support Group	8255/8387		10
Base Education Office	169 Force Support Squadron	8408		25
Base Education Office	169 Force Support Squadron	8408		25
Base Hot Line	Miscellaneous	8662		
Base NAVAIDS Maintenance	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8277/8422		37
Base Operator	169 Communications Flight	8300		22
Base Services Technician	169 Force Support Squadron	8686/8832		12
Base Services Technician	169 Force Support Squadron	8686/8832		12
Base Training Office	169 Force Support Squadron	8207/8661	8102	17
Base Training Office	169 Force Support Squadron	8207/8661	8102	17
Battle Staff	169 Fighter Wing	8278/8279		1
Bench Stock	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8311		4
Bio-Environmental	169 Medical Group	8692/8535		11
Budget Analyst	169 Fighter Wing	8384		26
BX	Miscellaneous	8517		46
C130 Ops Officer	169 Operations Support Flight	8497		16
C-130 Scheduling	169 Operations Support Flight	8434		6
C-130 Stan/Eval	169 Operations Support Flight	8568		6

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Canteen	Miscellaneous	8326		46
Career Advisor/Training	169 Force Support Squadron	8835		12
Career Advisor/Training	169 Force Support Squadron	8835		12
Career Enhancement	169 Force Support Squadron	8610		7
Career Enhancement	169 Force Support Squadron	8610		7
CAS-B	169 Maintenance Squadron	8495		13
Case Manager	Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon	806-2586		29
CCZ	169 Fighter Wing	8810/8811		6
CCZ Flight Planning	169 Fighter Wing	8813	8801	6
C-Flight Commander	169 Operations Group	8519		6
Chaplain	169 Fighter Wing	8265		19
Chief	169 Security Forces Squadron	8500		21
Chief Air Traffic Control Officer	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8762		37
Chief Airfield Mangament	169 Operations Support Flight	8234		6
Chief Information Systems	169 Communications Flight	8245		22
Chief of Maintenance	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8881		37
Chief of Maintenance	169 Communications Flight	8597		22
Chief of Maintenance	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8514		9
Civilian Pay	169 Fighter Wing	8386		26
Classification	TAG	806-4366		TAG-16
Clinic	169 Medical Group	8296		11
Cmd/Info Management	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8617		4
Combat Arms	169 Security Forces Squadron	8369		21
Command Chief (Sr Enlisted Advsr)	169 Fighter Wing	8592		1
Command Post	169 Fighter Wing	8238/8239	8449	6
Commander	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8606		8
Commander	Army Aviation	806-1811		41
Commander	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8270		9
Commander	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8317		14
Commander	169 Force Support Squadron	8658		12
Commander	169 Force Support Squadron	8482		7
Commander	169 Force Support Squadron	8658		12
Commander	169 Force Support Squadron	8482		7
Commander	169 Medical Group	8821		11

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Commander	169 Mission Support Group	8202		3
Commander	169 Fighter Wing	8201	8225	1
Commander	157 Fighter Squadron	8566		6
Commander	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8640		2
Commander	169 Security Forces Squadron	8288		21
Commander	169 Operations Support Flight	8627		6
Commander	169 Operations Group	8235		6
Commander	Det 2, 20 MOS	8993		30
Commander	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8250		4
Commander	169 Communications Flight	8410		22
Commander	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8577		37
Commander	169 Maintenance Squadron	8342		13
Commander	169 Maintenance Group	8203		2
Commander C130 Ops	169 Operations Group	8497		16
Component Repair Flight	169 Maintenance Squadron	8307		13
Comptroller	169 Fighter Wing	8220		26
Computer Maintenance	169 Communications Flight	8660	8989	22
Computer Operations	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8254		4
Comsec	169 Communications Flight	8444		22
Comsec Account	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8262	8467	9
Conference Room	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8225		38
Contingency Planning & Training	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8327/8281		23
Control Tower	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8492/8275/8276	8635	37
Crew Chief C130 Ops	169 Operations Support Flight	8285		16
CSMS	Army CSMS	806-4276		41
Customer Service	169 Force Support Squadron	8725		7
Customer Service	169 Force Support Squadron	8725		7
Dental Dental	169 Medical Group	8827		11
Deputy Base Civil Engineer	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8647		8
Deputy Commander	169 Mission Support Group	8023		3
Deputy Human Resource Officer	TAG	806-4358		TAG-16
Deputy State Surgeon	Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon	806-2271	806-2072	29
Desk	169 Security Forces Squadron	8284		21
Dining Area	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8389		8

Office	UNIT	PHONE F	'AX Mail Stop
Dining Room	169 Force Support Squadron	8266	12
Dining Room	169 Force Support Squadron	8266	12
Director of Operations	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8782	38
Director of Operations	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8513	9
Director of Personnel	169 Force Support Squadron	8286	7
Director of Personnel	169 Force Support Squadron	8286	7
Disaster Preparedness/Safety	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8364	9
DLR Budget Analyst	169 Fighter Wing	8420	26
Document Control	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8383	4
DOEA	169 Operations Group	8455 864	1 6
Drafting	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8503	8
Eagle Vision	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8649/8077	9
Egress	169 Maintenance Squadron	8309	13
Electro-Enviro	169 Maintenance Squadron	8310/8375	13
Electronic Warfare	169 Operations Support Flight	8228	6
Electronic Warfare (Pods)	169 Maintenance Squadron	8532/8533	13
Emergency Reporting	169 Security Forces Squadron	8911/8222	21
Emergency Reporting	Miscellaneous	8911/8222	
Employee Relations	TAG	806-4353	TAG-16
Engine Management	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8367/8423	2
Engineering/Systems Control	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8604	9
Environmental	169 Medical Group	8535/8818	11
Equipment Maintenance Flight	169 Maintenance Squadron	8330	13
Equipment Management	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8256	4
ESSO	TAG	806-4221 806-	4350 38
Executive Officer	169 Fighter Wing	8403/8208	34
Facility Manager	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8502	8
Family Readiness & Support	Miscellaneous	8089	28
Family Readiness and Support	169 Mission Support Group	8089	28
Fax	Credit Union	783-	2793 43
Fax	169 Maintenance Squadron	8596	13
Fire Chief	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8392	36
Fire Chief Assistant	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8391	36
Fire Dept Administration	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8287 8490	36

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Fire Dept Training	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8390		36
Fire Reporting	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8217/8911		36
Fire Truck Bays	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8393		36
Firing Range	169 Security Forces Squadron	8548		21
First Sergeant	169 Maintenance Squadron	8337		13
First Sergeant	169 Mission Support Group	8539		3
First Sergeant	157 Fighter Squadron	8234		6
First Sergeant	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8270		9
First Sergeant	169 Medical Group	8692		11
First Sergeant	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8862		8
First Sergeant	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8333		14
First Sergeant	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8616		4
First Sergeant	169 Operations Support Flight	8234		6
First Sergeant	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8325		37
First Sergeant/Orderly Room	169 Fighter Wing	8417		1
Flight Medicine	169 Medical Group	8825		11
Flight Planning	157 Fighter Squadron	8249		6
Flight Planning Section	169 Fighter Wing	8813		6
Flight Records	157 Fighter Squadron	8232/8554		6
Flight Scheduling	157 Fighter Squadron	8230		6
Flight Service Section	157 Fighter Squadron	8231	8641	6
Flightline	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8319		14
Force Management	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8292		8
Fox Den	Miscellaneous	8326		47
Fuel Systems	169 Maintenance Squadron	8315/8498		13
Funds	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8359		4
Gates, Main & Church	169 Security Forces Squadron	8370		21
Ground Power / Refridgeration	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8605		37
Ground Radio Maintenance	169 Communications Flight	8246		22
HAZMART	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8788	8790	4
Help Desk	169 Communications Flight	8622		22
Historian	169 Fighter Wing	8419		27
Hq SCANG	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8224	8889	38

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX Mail Stop
HRO Remote, Awards and Decorations	169 Force Support Squadron	8613	7
HRO Remote, Awards and Decorations	169 Force Support Squadron	8613	7
Human Resource Management	169 Fighter Wing	8418	1
Human Resource Manager (UTAs)	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8224	38
Hush House	169 Maintenance Squadron	8361	13
Immunizations	169 Medical Group	8828	11
Individual Equipment	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8267	4
Information Assurance	169 Communications Flight	8691	22
Information Management	169 Communications Flight	8765/8784	22
Information Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8833	12
Information Manager	169 Operations Group	8455	6
Information Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8833	12
Inspection Element	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8313	14
Inspection Section Supervisor	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8845	14
Inspector General	169 Fighter Wing	8216	1
Intelligence	169 Operations Support Flight	8240	31
Intelligence Vault/Secure Phone	169 Operations Support Flight	8683	31
Intelligence Weapons Officer	169 Operations Support Flight	8694	31
Internet Banking	Credit Union	8212	43
Job Control	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8699	37
Job Control	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8363/8560	9
Legal Office (Jag)	169 Fighter Wing	8210	44
Life Support	157 Fighter Squadron	8242	6
Line Shack	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8319	14
Loan Officer	Credit Union	8328	43
Local 117	Miscellaneous	8529	45
Lockheed Martin TAS	169 Maintenance Squadron	8382	13
Lockheed-Martin Aero-Ft Worth SE Regional Rep	Miscellaneous	8382	13
Lodging	169 Force Support Squadron	8832/8686	12
Lodging	169 Force Support Squadron	8832/8686	12
Logistics	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8464	37
Logistics	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8448	9
Logistics Plans/Programs	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8318/8407	2
Logistics Support Flight Superintendent	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8456	2
	-		

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Logistics Training	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8598		2
Mail Room	169 Communications Flight	8213		22
Maint Support Admin	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8363		9
Maintenance	Army Aviation	806-1824		41
Maintenance Analysis	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8305		2
Maintenance Branch	169 Communications Flight	8597		22
Maintenance Control Officer	240 Combat Communications Squadron	dron 8559		9
Maintenance Officer	Army Aviation	806-1870		41
Maintenance Operation Center	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8302/8303		2
Maintenance Superintendent	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8262		9
Maintenance Superintendent (Civ)	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8397		8
Maintenance Supervisor	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8570		37
Maintenance Support/Admin	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8363/8560		9
Manager	Credit Union	8429		43
Mapper Coordinator	169 Communications Flight	8765		22
Material Control	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8293	8737	8
Material Control/Rsp Warehouse	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8364		9
Medical Records	Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon	806-4664		29
Medical Records	169 Medical Group	8820/8295		11
MEDPROS Data Entry	Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon	806-2626		29
Metals Technology	169 Maintenance Squadron			13
Military Equal Opportunity (MEO)	169 Fighter Wing	8322/8409		42
Military Pay	169 Fighter Wing	8221		26
Military Personnel (AGR)	TAG	806-4370		TAG-16
Military Personnel Flight	169 Force Support Squadron	8205		7
Military Personnel Flight	169 Force Support Squadron	8205		7
Missile Maintenance	169 Maintenance Squadron	8546		13
Mission Support (MICAP)	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8452		4
Mobility	169 Communications Flight	8734		22
Mobility Bags	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8294		4
Mobility Control Center	169 Security Forces Squadron	8645		21
Mobility Readiness Spares Package	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron			4
Motor Vehicle Support	240 Combat Communications Squadron 8457			9
Multimedia Support Center	169 Fighter Wing	8316		15

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Munitions	169 Maintenance Squadron	dron 8421		13
Munitions Control	169 Maintenance Squadron	8332		13
Munitions Element	169 Maintenance Squadron	8421/8332/8495		13
Munitions Storage Supervisor	169 Maintenance Squadron	8421		13
MWR Officer	169 Force Support Squadron	8834		12
MWR Officer	169 Force Support Squadron	8834	12	
NDI Laboratory	169 Maintenance Squadron	8283		13
Network Admin/Management	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8442		9
Network Administration	169 Communications Flight	8244/8678		22
Network Manager	169 Communications Flight	8639		22
New Accounts	Credit Union	8212		43
Nondestructive Testing	169 Maintenance Squadron	8283		13
Nursing	169 Medical Group	8826		11
Operations	SCARNG Medical Detachment	806-2071		29
Operations	Army Aviation	806-1814		41
Operations Officer	Army Aviation	806-1817		41
Operations Officer	157 Fighter Squadron	8518		6
Operations Superintendent	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8262		9
Ops Officer	169 Operations Group	8518		6
Ops scheduling	157 Fighter Squadron	8230		6
Orderly Room	169 Mission Support Group	8411		3
Orderly Room	169 Force Support Squadron	8833		12
Orderly Room	169 Force Support Squadron	8833		12
Orderly Room	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8271		9
Orderly Room	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8432		37
Orderly Room	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8524		14
Orderly Room	157 Fighter Squadron	8455	6	
Orderly Room	Det 2, 20 MOS	8729		30
Orderly Room (UTAs)	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	d 8224		38
Pass & Registration	169 Security Forces Squadron	8388		21
Personnel Administration (AGR)	TAG	806-4367		TAG-16
Personnel Employment	169 Force Support Squadron	169 Force Support Squadron 8485 8588		7
Personnel Employment	169 Force Support Squadron 8485 8588		7	
Personnel Relocation	169 Force Support Squadron	8209		7

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Personnel Relocation	nel Relocation 169 Force Support Squadron			7
Personnel Superintendent	169 Force Support Squadron	8223		7
Personnel Superintendent	169 Force Support Squadron	8223		7
Personnel System Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8206		7
Personnel System Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8206		7
Phase Dock	169 Maintenance Squadron	8845		13
Plans & Programs	169 Communications Flight	8734		22
Plans, Sched And Document	169 Maintenance Operations Flight	8488/8343		2
Pneudraulics	169 Maintenance Squadron	8312		13
POD Shop	169 Maintenance Squadron	8532		13
POL	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8258/8549		4
Power Production/Refrigeration	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8323		9
Pratt & Whitney Tech Rep	Miscellaneous	8572	8673	13
Pratt & Whitney Tech Rep	169 Maintenance Squadron	8572		13
Precision Measurement (PMEL)	169 Maintenance Squadron	8380/8690		13
Procedures	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8297		4
Production (Work) Control	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8292		8
Production Control	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8441		9
Propulsion Element	169 Maintenance Squadron	8602/8385		13
Propulsion Element	169 Maintenance Squadron	8348/8349		13
Public Affairs	169 Fighter Wing	8208/8688		34
Public Health	169 Medical Group	8395		11
Publications Distribution Office (PDO)	169 Communications Flight	8765		22
Quality Assurance	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8260		9
Quality Assurance (QA)	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8699		37
Quality Service Superintendant	169 Maintenance Group	8615		2
Quality Services	169 Maintenance Group	8304/8299/8700	8480	2
Radar Maintenace	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8345/8867		37
Readiness and Emergency Management	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8355/8515		24
Readiness Center (Cfp)	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8363/8441		9
Recruiting	169 Force Support Squadron	<u> </u>		5
Recruiting	169 Force Support Squadron			5
Recruiting	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	ir National Guard 8414		5
Repair & Reclamation	169 Maintenance Squadron	8376		13

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Repair Cycle	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8357		4
Requirements Processing	169 Communications Flight	8898		22
Retention Office Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8211		25
Retention Office Manager	169 Force Support Squadron	8211		25
Safety	169 Fighter Wing	8218/8418		33
Safety Officer	Army Aviation	806-1322		41
SCANG News	169 Fighter Wing	8688		34
Secure Comm/Tele & Data Inst	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8261		9
Security Police Desk - CSC	169 Security Forces Squadron	8284		21
Senior Health Technician	169 Medical Group	8296		11
Senior Intelligence Officer	169 Operations Support Flight	8240		31
SIPRNET Administrator	Miscellaneous	8264	8508	22
SIPRNETAdministrator	169 Communications Flight	8264		22
Special Security Officer	169 Operations Support Flight	8797/8793		31
Specialist Element	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8335		14
Staffing	TAG	806-4206		TAG-16
Standardization & Evaluation	169 Operations Group	8233		6
Star Base Office	Miscellaneous	8127		39
State Air Surgeon	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8910		38
State Command Chief (Sr Enlisted Advr)	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8586		38
State JAG	Headquarters, South Carolina Air National Guard	8424		38
Stock Control	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8358		4
STU-III	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8648		9
STU-III	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8470		9
Superintendent	Det 2, 20 MOS	8714		30
Superintendent	169 Force Support Squadron	8547		12
Superintendent	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8456		14
Superintendent	169 Security Forces Squadron	8500		21
Superintendent	169 Force Support Squadron	8547		12
Supply	SCARNG Medical Detachment	806-2069		29
Supply	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8580		37
Supply Manager	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	<u>'</u>		4
Supply Warehouse	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8980		37
Support Element	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron			14

Office	UNIT	PHONE	FAX	Mail Stop
Survival Equipment	ival Equipment 169 Maintenance Squadron			13
TAG-AO	TAG	806-4221	806-4350	TAG-38
Telecommunications Center	169 Communications Flight	8508		22
Telephone Maintenance	169 Communications Flight	8472/8446		22
Tellers	Credit Union	8413		43
Tower Simulator Room	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8073		37
Traffic Management	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8528		4
Training	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8289		8
Training	169 Communications Flight	8356		22
Training	169 Medical Group	8817		11
Training	169 Maintenance Group	8306		2
Training	SCARNG Medical Detachment	806-1026		29
Training	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8269		4
Training	169 Security Forces Squadron	8706		21
Training Manager/Career Advisor	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8274		9
Training NCO	169 Force Support Squadron	8835		12
Training NCO	169 Force Support Squadron	8835		12
Training/Personnel	245 Air Traffic Control Squadron	8745/8432		37
Travel Pay	169 Fighter Wing	8219		26
VA Request	Army National Guard Deputy State Surgeon	806-2622		29
Vehicle Operations	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8352	8352	
Vice Commander	169 Fighter Wing	8201		1
Video Production (SCANG)	169 Fighter Wing	8469		15
Warehouse	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8402		9
Warehouse Operations	169 Logistics Readiness Squadron	8257		4
Waste Water Treatment	169 Civil Engineer Squadron	8609		8
Weapons and Tactics	157 Fighter Squadron	8806		6
Weapons Element	169 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron	8525/8715/8331		14
Weapons Manager	169 Maintenance Group	8405		2
Weapons Standardization Load Crew	169 Maintenance Group	8716		2
Weapons Standardization Supervisor	169 Maintenance Group	8405		2
Weather	157 Fighter Squadron	8247		6
Wideband/Satcom/Ground Radio	240 Combat Communications Squadron	8458/8486		9